
From: Borough Planning
To: "Julie Jaques"
Cc: Clare Harpham; PScan1
Subject: RE: 21/01284/F Hope to raise a smile
Date: 29 June 2021 09:29:39

Apologies Julie – I have amended that now.

Ruth

Environment and Planning
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

T: 01553 616234
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234.

From: Julie Jaques <jcjplanning@googlemail.com> 
Sent: 28 June 2021 20:41
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Cc: stephenson.jn@googlemail.com; Amanda Burrell 

 Subject: 21/01284/F Hope to raise a smile

Please could you change the description to LIVESTOCK please.
My clients are not raising parasites.
Only sheep, goats and calves.
Thank you
Julie

Our ref: 21/01284/F
Planning Officer: Clare Harpham
Council Information Centre: 01553 616200 Option 3
E-mail: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
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